REQUEST FOR SCHOOL ELECTION CONSOLIDATION
Resolutions To Consolidate Must Be Adopted At Least 60 Days Prior To The Election
I Will Schedule and Post an Election Commission Meeting to comply with the Open Meetings Act.
TO:

Debra Sutherland, Clinton County Clerk/Election Coordinator



Phone: 989-224-5148 E-Mail:  elections@clinton-county.org
FROM:
Kristana Thelen, Westphalia Township Clerk


Email:  Clerk@WestphaliaTownship.com 

DATE:
August 18, 2025
PORTLAND PUBLIC SCHOOLS has called an election to be held on November 4, 2025.  There are 33 registered voters for that school district in my jurisdiction.  There are no other federal or state or county issues on that ballot for my jurisdiction.
Therefore, I am requesting those school district voters be consolidated with voters in Eagle Township.  I have contacted the clerk of that jurisdiction and they have consented to manage my voters for this one election.
I agree to provide written notice to those voters of the polling place change, including the address and directions to the new location along with contact information for the clerk of that jurisdiction for this one election.

Additionally, on the day of the election I agree to post a notice of the polling place location change and provide directions to the new polling place location.

I understand that the County Election Commission will review my request and if approved, sign a resolution to the same.  The resolution must be adopted at least 60 days before the election.  
Requesting Clerk Name: Kristana Thelen





Jurisdiction:  Westphalia Township
Telephone Number: 989-587-3411 ext. 3
E-mail: Clerk@WestphaliaTownship.com 
New Polling Place Location Clerk Name: Laurie Briggs-Dudley
Jurisdiction: Eagle Township
Telephone Number: 517-526-7548
E-mail: clerk@eagletownshipmi.gov 
